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Addendum No. 2 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 16-24  

Functional Family Therapy for Court-Involved Youth and Their Families 

 

July 5, 2016  

 
RFP No. 16-24 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and answers: 

 

A. Question:  Is this a cost reimbursable program, or a fee for service program (e.g., daily rate per 

client served)?  

 

Answer:   Daily Rate per client served 

 

B. Question:  On the Proposal Form, Part I, you ask for a “Per Day Cost for Personnel,” etc., do you 

want to see a daily cost based on a 365 day year, or based on the actual days when service is 

provided, or a daily rate per participant?  

 

Answer:   daily rate per participant 

 

C. Question:  Is there any format the “Other” costs should follow, or types of costs that you want to 

see? 

 

Answer:   No 

 

 

D. Question:   Is indirect cost allowable if we have a federally approved indirect rate by a cognizant 

agency? 

 

Answer:  No 

 
   

E. Question:   Is any or all of the $209,000 in funding guaranteed?  Or, is a certain number of cases 

guaranteed?  

 

Answer:  $209,000 has been awarded to the county in grant funds to serve 40-45 youth.  
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2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 

inserted below: 

              

 

              

 

 

4. All proposers under this RFP are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 

12, Part II of the Proposal Form. 

 

 

 
 

 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


